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State Medical Board of Ohio

30 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6127
(614) 466-3934

AGENCY MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

TO: Mark Hamlin
Division of Regulatory Policy
Ohio Lieutenant Governor’s Office

FROM: Sallie J. Debolt, Senior Counsel

State Medical Board of Ohio
RE: Proposed rules 4731-11-01 and 4731-11-12, Ohio Administrative Code
DATE: October 16, 2014

Thank you for your review of proposed rules 4731-11-01 and 4731-11-12, Ohio Administrative Code.
Rule 4731-11-01, which contains definitions for rules in Chapter 4731-11, Ohio Administrative Code,
is proposed to be amended. Rule 4731-11-12 is a new rule that addresses office-based treatment of
opioid addiction using federally-approved products.

Based upon your recommendation, on October 8, 2014, the State Medical Board of Ohio voted to
submit the rules for rule promulgation by filing with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

To protect and enhance the health and safety of the public through effective medical regulation
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